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INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Proposers/Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: August 11, 2022

RE: Bid #21-08 (Portable Toilet Rental & Service, RIS)

Please be advised that sealed and electronic bids regarding the above-referenced service were received
on Tuesday, August 9, 2022 at 10:00a.m. This bid was released to seven (7) potential bidders via TSA’s
vendor list and multiple vendors via DemandStar.

It is staff’'s recommendation that the bid received from United Rentals of North America, Inc. dba Reliable
Onsite Services of Tampa, FL be accepted as the lowest and most responsive bid meeting requirements
and specifications for a total annual cost of $95,156.25 and a total three (3) year contract cost of
$285,468.75.

The term of the contract shall be in effect for a three (3) year period beginning October 1, 2022 through
September 30, 2025. This Contract may be extended for one (1) additional two (2) year period at the sole
option of the Authority at the same terms and conditions as the original Contract to be effective October
1, 2025 through September 30, 2027.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to United Rentals of North America, Inc. dba
Reliable Onsite Services.

Bids Evaluated By: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
David Moss, Director of Event Services

cc: Bid File



